# Minutes of the 2025 Annual Meeting

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, January 15, 2025

LOCATION & TIME: Alpha-Omega Room - 6:00 - 7:00 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:05 pm.

Those in attendance were Norma Overmyer, Jan Johnson, Shirley Cottle. Deborah Black called in by phone. Absent: Bob Parham, Coastal Community Management

#### Vote

There was no vote as there was no quorum. There were 12 people in attendance in person and on the phone.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 6:07 pm to go on to the meeting of the new 2025 board of directors

# Minutes of the First Meeting of the 2025 Board of Directors

**MEETING DATE:** Wednesday, January 15, 2025 **LOCATION & TIME:** Alpha-Omega Room - 6:00 - 7:00 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:07 pm.

Those in attendance were Norma Overmyer, Jan Johnson, Shirley Cottle. Deborah Black called in by phone. Absent: Bob Parham, Coastal Community Management

Vote: There was no vote as there was no quorum and Jan Johnson resigned as board treasurer.

**President:** Norma Overmyer requested that Deborah Black take over as president. Deborah accepted.

**Secretary/Treasurer:** Norma Overmyer will take on the dual role of Secretary and Treasurer. **Director at Large:** Shirley Cottle shall remain as Director at Large.

#### Approval of December 18 Minutes:

Shirley Cottle made the motion to approve the December 18 minutes.

- Deborah seconded.
- All in favor.
- Motion carried.

#### **Board Number:**

Norma explained to those in attendance that because no other community members applied to join the board, we would need to reduce the number from five (5) to three (3) board members. Norma made the motion to reduce the board number from 5 to three.

- Shirley seconded
- All in favor
- Motion carried

**Discussions:** There is a need for owners who are willing to participate on committees, such as the welcome committee, etc.

- There were discussions regarding the board changing rules and regulations. There needs to be a review of the declarations to determine what is important enough to change. 75% have to approve changes.
- There was also discussion about selling to Veterans Pastor Phil refuses to give final approval.
- Shirley is looking for contributions to the newsletter before she leaves on March 15.

#### Adjourn:

Deborah Black made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

- Shirley Cottle seconded
- All in favor.
- Meeting adjourned at 6:36 PM

Next Board Meeting: February 20, 2025

#### BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

The Villas Board of Directors meeting was held on Thursday, February 20, 2025, at 7:00 pm in the Alpha Omega Room, for the purpose of conducting the business of the association.

The **AGENDA** for the meeting was as follows:

- 1. Call the meeting to order
  - a. Deborah Black called the meeting to order at 7:01 on
- 2. Opening Prayer
  - a. Nan Wisner led the opening prayer
- 3. Calling of Roll and Certifying a Quorum (A majority of the Board, "a quorum" must be present at the meeting)
  - a. Board members in attendance: Deborah Black, President; Norma Overmyer, Secretary and Treasurer.
    - i. Board member who called in: Shirley Cottle, Director at Large.
    - ii. Also in attendance: Bob Parham, Coastal Community Management
- 4. Proof of Notice of Meeting
  - a. Notice was placed at the community board on Thursday, February 13<sup>th</sup> and a reminder was posted to the villas Facebook page on Tuesday, February 18th
- 5. Approval of January Board Meeting Minutes
  - a. Norma made the motion to approve the January minutes
  - b. Shirley seconded
  - c. All approved
  - d. Motion carried
- 6. Treasurer's Report
  - a. Norma stated that there were no big expenses for the month of January, and the owners who are in arrears are working to get caught up.
  - b. Jim Pace raised the question regarding clarification of who pays for what and clarification of limited common elements.
  - c. Additional discussions concerned the plumbing issues and at what point does the association pay. It's stated in the declarations that owners are responsible up to the main trunk. The association does not have the responsibility of paying for repairs before the main trunk

#### **New Business**

- 1. Declarations Changes
  - a. Deborah thanked Jim and Nan for the many hours they worked on the declarations and that she and Nan sat together to review the recommendations made by Jim and Nan. Deborah stated that she is going through the recommendations and will turn them over to Bob Parham who will present them to the attorney for review.
- 2. Website
  - a. Deborah stated that she was able to secure The Villas at The River domain name and paid IONOS \$12 for a 1-year introductory hosting fee for the website. She explained that after the year's introductory rate, it will increase, but that gives a year to research other hosting sites or to stay with lonos. Deborah has begun to develop the website and Jim offered to send her pictures for the website.
- 3. Meeting Rules
  - a. Deborah stated that moving forward, all meetings will follow the meeting protocols that are aligned with Roberts Rules. Bob explained that the Villas Meeting Rules of 2017 spell out exactly how the meetings should be conducted.
  - b. Deborah provided those in attendance with the 2017 meeting rules and stated that, if necessary, she will reiterate the rules at the start of each meeting to ensure they are being conducted accordingly.

#### Adjournment:

- Norma moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:34 pm
- Shirley seconded
- All in favor
- Meeting adjourned at 7:34 pm

Next Meeting: March 19, 2025

# **BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES**

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 MEETING TIME: 7:00 PM MEETING LOCATION: Alpha Omega Room

The **AGENDA** for the meeting is as follows:

1. Call the meeting to order: 7:00 by Deborah Black

2. Opening Prayer: Dave Hollister

 Calling of Roll and Certifying a Quorum (A majority of the Board, "a quorum" must be present at the meeting) Quorum established. In attendance Norma Overmyer, Secretary/Treasurer and Deborah Black, President. Absent Shirley Cottle, Director at Large and Bob Parham, Community Manager, Coastal Community Management
Proof of Notice of Meeting: Meeting notice was posted to the board Sunday night and posted to the group Facebook page Monday.

5. Approval of February Board Meeting Minutes: Deborah provided a summary to the February Board minutes regarding the declarations and website as well as the way meetings will be held. Norma moved to approve the minutes. Deborah seconded. Motion carried.

6. Treasurer's Report: Norma updated regarding owners who are in arrears and getting all owners up to date. No large expenditures. Norma further explained that we are now on a calendar year – January to December. Further discussion of February financials will be provided at the next meeting due to Bob being out sick, having to attend classes and court.

#### **New Business**

- 1. Parking: Deborah discussed the issue that parking vehicles at the back of units and on the grass are not allowed, explaining that because the pipes are shallow, and we don't know how shallow they are in the ground, and are running behind and alongside the units, and is in our declarations and rules and regs.
- 2. Car Maintenance: Car maintenance, such as oil changes, tire repairs, etc. are not to be conducted in the driveway. If it needs to be done, it's to be done in the carport or garage. Washing your car in the driveway is ok, not car maintenance.
- 3. Community Garden: Deborah discussed an idea neighbors Steve and Dee had to offer a part of their backyard to develop a community garden. The idea is for the community to work together to build out the space, plant vegetables, etc. to create something the community can share in. Deborah will investigate what needs to be done. Jim mentioned that he's seen them in other communities and they're very interesting. The concern is

regarding deer, cranes and squirrels and the well water, and it's been assured that the well water is safe to use for the garden and framing the garden to ensure the animals don't get in. Norma advised that may is usually the end of the growing season, and August would be a good time to start planting.

- 4. A question was raised regarding the date and times of the meetings; maybe start the meeting at 6:00 or 6:30 pm. Maybe move to Thursday. The board will work to get the schedule set for August, as there are no meetings in June and July.
- 5. A question was raised about the color of the units, and can they be changed. Norma explained that in the declarations, it states that colors have to be within the hue and in order to change, it has to be in the declarations which are being worked on and once they're complete we need about 75% of the owners to approve the changes.
- 6. A question was raised about doing a garage sale in the community. Dolly would do everything as far as posters, etc. Norma stated that she would reach out to Mona to see if it can be done.
- 7. Barbara Hollister presented a letter, which Deborah read out loud regarding the driveway being torn up to repair the pipe issue next door. The letter stated that they weren't home as her husband was in the hospital at the time and they did not give permission for the driveway to be dug up. There is a big gap and she stated that nobody wants to take responsibility. Deborah advised the Hollisters that she would forward the letter to Bob and he will look into it. Jim talked about the direction the pipes go.

#### **Unfinished Business**

- 1. Declarations Changes: Deborah is still reviewing them to send to Bob, who will in turn send to the attorney
- 2. Website: Deborah is working on the website.

Adjourn: Deborah called to adjourn the meeting at 7:51 pm. One of the owners stated that the president can't make motions, then Norma moved to adjourn the meeting. Deborah seconded. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:52 pm

Next Board Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 16th, at 7:00 PM in the Alpha-Omega Room

# VILLAS AT CHRISTIAN RETREAT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, April 16, 2025

MEETING TIME: 7:00 PM

MEETING LOCATION: Alpha Omega Room

The **AGENDA** for the meeting is as follows:

- 1. Call the meeting to order by Deborah Black at 7:03 pm
- 2. Opening Prayer by Gerald Asal

3. Calling of Roll and Certifying a Quorum (A majority of the Board, "a quorum" must be present at the meeting). Quorum established. Board members present were Deborah Black, president; Norma Overmyer, Secretary/Treasurer; Shirley Cottle, Director at Large. Also present was Bob Parham, community manager.

4. Proof of Notice of Meeting: Placed at community board and posted to group FB page on Sunday.

5. Approval of March Board Meeting Minutes: Norma moved to approve the March meeting minutes. Shirley seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

6. Treasurer's Report: Norma updated all of the income and expenditures as well as outstanding monthly fee. Norma and Bob explained the process for outstanding fees.

## **New Business**

- 1. Landscape Maintenance: Deborah explained that the landscapers will be starting weekly and trimming once a month. She further explained that they clean up their lawn scraps after mowing and edging; but they are not responsible for cleaning the ditches. Deborah also advised attendees that they will trees up to 10 ft and anything over that will be an additional cost.
- 2. Committees: shelved until a later meeting

# **Unfinished Business**

- 1. Declarations Changes: Deborah advised attendees that the proposed changes were sent to Bob, who in-turn sent them to the attorney for review.
- 2. Parking on Grass: Deborah again spoke that homeowners are not allowed to park on the grass.
- Community Garden: Deborah updated everyone about the information from Manatee County and the cooperative extensions regarding the type of wood to use for constructing the raised garden beds, types of soil, and the best crops to grow in Bradenton, as well as a planting schedule. She shared hard-copy documents with attendees.
- 4. Website Update: Deborah demonstrated a preview of the new website and all that was left to complete before publishing the website.

Next Board Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 21, at 7:00 PM in the Alpha-Omega Room. No meetings June and July or August.

# VILLAS AT CHRISTIAN RETREAT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 MEETING TIME: 7:00 PM MEETING LOCATION: Alpha Omega Room

The **AGENDA** for the meeting is as follows:

- 1. Call the meeting to order: Called by Deborah Black at 7:02 pm
- 2. Opening Prayer was done by Jan Johnson

3. Calling of Roll and Certifying a Quorum (A majority of the Board, "a quorum" must be present at the meeting) Quorum was met. In attendance: Deborah Black, Norma Overmyer, Shirley.

4. Proof of Notice of Meeting: notice was placed on community board and posted to the group Facebook page on Sunday (3 days prior)

5. Approval of March Board Meeting Minutes: Shirley made the motion to approve the minutes. Norma seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

6. Treasurer's Report: Norma provided an update on expenditures and expenses as well as any outstanding fees.

## **New Business**

- Future Board Meeting Dates: Deborah confirmed all future meeting dates beginning with September's meeting will occur on the third Wednesday of each month in the alpha-omega room. New meeting time is set for 6:00 pm.
- Landscapers: Cutting & Trimming Schedule: Deborah advised that the landscapers will not trim flowering bushes or trees. Trimming flowering trees or bushes in the summer can reduce their flowering the following year because they set buds soon after flowering.

# **Unfinished Business**

Suggested Declarations changes are with the attorney who is reviewing them. He advised that some items cannot be changed.

As soon as a secure document hold site is set and necessary documents are converted to PDF, the website will go live.

Adjourn: Shirley made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Norma seconded. All in favor. Meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm.

Next Board Meeting Date: September 17<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 PM in the Alpha-Omega Room. June, July & August: No meetings scheduled.